Law Office of

Richard A. Finnigan
Richard A. Finnigan 2405 Evergreen Park Drive SW Kathy McCrary
(360) 956-7001 Suite B-1 (360) 753-7012
B. Seth Bailey Olympia, Washington 98502 Paige Lemcke
(360) 956-7211 Fax (360) 753-6862 (360) 753-4679
Paralegals

February 13, 2004

Karen M. Caille, Administrative Law Judge

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Docket Nos. UW-031284, et al. — Testimony Schedule

Dear Judge Caille:

<
_*.:"
-
m
(w9)
2
-0
=

This letter will confirm our conversation of earlier today. In that
-conversation, I informed you that I had contacted Lisa Watson and had requested
an extension of the filing date for AWRI’s testimony from February 17 to February
19. Ms. Watson responded that she had no objection so long as the staff rebuttal

testimony date would be extended by two days from March 30 to April 1. I have
no objection to staff’s extension.

This letter is to confirm the agreement of parties that the Company
testimony and exhibits will be due February 19, 2004 and the Commission staff
rebuttal testimony and exhibits will be due April 1, 2004. I understand from our
conversation that you do not have an objection to this revised schedule.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
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